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Table 3. Total Sulfides Measurements for 10-Day Benthic Test with

Hyalella azteca, Red Dog mine Phase I, Exponent
=

ntro <005 | <0.05 | <0.05 <005 <005
SDO0O 0.12 0.22 0.19 0.60 <{).05
SDOD02 <(.05 <0.05 | <005 | <0.05 <(.05 <0.05
SD0003 <{).05 <005 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 <(.05
sSDo0o4 <{0.05 <005 | <0056 | <0.05 | <0.05 <(.05
SDO005 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <(.05 <0.05 <(.05
SDO00T7 <0.05 <(.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 <0.05 <0.05
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Jane Sexton A —

From: Scott S. Shock

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 12:19 PM

To: Jane Sexton

Cc: Scott Becker

Subject: FW: Additional information for Red Dog QA review

Jane, is this something you would like to add to the Red Dog toxicity testing review.

Scott

From: Gardiner, William [mailto:Bill. Gardiner@WestonSolutions.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 11:57 AM

To: ssshock@exponent.com

Subject: Additional information for Red Dog QA review

Scott,

Quite some time ago, Jane had asked me for some additional information for a QA review of the Red
Dog Mine testing we had performed in September. I have that information, and I guess { thought I had
sent it already, but apparently I did not. Se, here is information on sand source, porewater salinity, and
hardness/alkalinity.

The control sediment was #16 silica sand from Oglebay Norton Industrial Sands.

Day 10 porewater salinity was measured and the values are in the attached Excel files. I believe Jane
only needed Day 10 salinities. I'l send the raw data sheets that have this data, although, I think you
should already have them.

Water hardness and alkalinity were measured on Day 0 only and were:

Hardness: 88

Alkalinity: 92

My apologies for the delay.

Bill

1/3172005




Porewater Salinity on Day 10, Hyalella Acute Test, Red Dog Mine

Control o 0.18
500001 0 0.3
SDO002 1 0.41
SB0003 0 0.34
SDo0o4 0 0.24
SDO005 0 0.19
SDO007 0 0.38






